UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

In the Matter of

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION,
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY, Docket No. C-3932
and PUBLIC VERSION

DUKE ENERGY FIELD SERVICES, LLC
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owner; and (2) Duke Energy’s acquisition of certain natural gas gathering and processing assets
from Conoco, Inc. (“Conoco”) and Mitchell Energy & Development Corporation (“Mitchell”),
which were consolidated into DEFS. Under the Order, Duke Energy and DEFS were required to
divest approximately 2,780 miles of gas gathering pipeline in certain “Relevant Areas” in
Kansas, Oklahoma, and Texas, and to notify certain future acquisitions of natural gas gathering
and processing assets or interests in the Relevant Areas. At all times since the entry of the Order,

Duke Energy and DEFS have complied with the Order in all respects.
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Duke Energy intended to spin off its natural gas businesses, including its 50% interest in DEFS,

to Spectra Energy, a newly formed, independent company (the “Spin-off Transaction”). The
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| 8 BACKGROUND
A. Initial Transaction and Complaint

This matter was initiated in January 2000 with the simultaneous filings, under the Hart-
Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18a (the “HSR
Act”), on two transactions involving Duke Energy: (1) the merger of the midstream natural gas
businesses of Duke Energy and Phillips into DEFS; and (2) Duke Energy’s acquisition of certain
midstream natural gas assets of Conoco and Mitchell. The Commission’s HSR Act review
focused on the merger’s potential competitive effects in natural gas gathering, i.e., the
transportation, for oneself or for other persons, of natural gas from the wellhead or producing

area to a natural gas transmission pipeline or natural gas processing plant.
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of a draft Complaint which the Bureau of Competition proposed to present to the Commission
for its consideration and which, if issued by the Commission, would have charged Duke Energy,
Phillips, and DEFS with a violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as
amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and a violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C.

§ 1R The Comnlaint alleced that the Philline and Conoco/Mitchell trancactions resnlted in a
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B. The Order

On May 5, 2000, the Commission, in conformity with procedures described in § 2.34 of
its Rules, entered the Order. To address the concern that DEFS would be able to substantially
lessen competition in natural gas gathering in the Relevant Areas, the Order was designed to
reduce concentration in the market. Paragraphs II and III of the Order seek to accomplish this
through a number of divestitures. These divestitures were completed, following Commission

approval, during 2000.

Other provisions of the Order impose certain notification and reporting requirements on
the Respondents, including the requirements to notify certain acquisitions affecting the Relevant
Areas (JJIV and V), to report annually on compliance ( VI), and to notify changes in any

Respondents that may affect compliance (§ VII).

C. Respondents’ Compliance with the Order

At all times since the entry of the Order, the Respondents have been in compliance with

the Order. The Respondents filed their previous Annual Reports of Compliance with the
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Marc Manly, attached as Exhibit 4, at §6. This statement should be of limited importance in this

ke Energv intq midstream natirgl _eas in_the Relevant Areaswonld nat_create a_need for

coverage under the Order but, instead, would be unambiguously procompetitive.
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Make a prima facie showing of a legitimate “public
interest” reason or reasons justifying relief. [T]his showing
requires the requester to demonstrate, for example, that
there is a more effective or efficient way of achieving the
purposes of the order, that the order in whole or in part is
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interest that would be served if the Commission were to
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Requests to Reopen, 65 Fed. Reg. 50,636, 50,637 (Aug. 21, 2000), amending 16 C.F.R.

§ 2.51(b).







Exhibit 1:

Exhibits

Decision & Order in Docket No. C-3932
(excluding schedules and other related
documents)

Exhibit 3:

Exhibit 4:

Exhibit 5:

Spectra Energy News Release, dated January 2,
2007 (“New Natural Gas Midstream Company
Launched in Houston™)

Declaration of Marc E. Manly, Duke Energy

Declaration of Brent L. Backes, DCP

PUBLIC VERSION

Rrhihjt 2=lntice ] piterdated Nerqgher2] 2005 g




